
From: Dietrich, William 
Sent: 10/8/2013 12:23:56 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Lunch - Erik 

Hi Erik, 
Unfortunately, none of those work for me. (Also, gotta start early, due to lunch crowding.) 
How about 11:30, Nov. 4? 
Thanks, Bill 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJl@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 08,2013 11:34 AM 
To: Dietrich, William 
Subject: RE: Lunch - Erik 

Bill, In terms of rescheduling, I could do lunch at 12:30 on 10/15, or 11:30 on either 10/16 or 10/24. Will any of 
those dates work for you? Erik 

Original Message 
From: Dietrich, William [mailto:williaiii.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:35 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Lunch - Erik 

No problem, Erik. 

Original Message 
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [roailto: EBJ1 @pge xom] 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:33 AM 
To: Dietrich, William 
Subject: Re: Lunch - Erik 

Thanks and sorry for the last minute change. 

Original Message 
From: Dietrich, William [mailto:william.dietrich@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:28 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Lunch - Erik 

Hi Erik, Yes, let's reschedule. 
Thanks. Bill 

SB GT&S 0434743 

mailto:EBJl@pge.com
mailto:williaiii.dietrich@cpuc.ca.gov


Original Message 
From: Jacobson. Erik B (RegRel) [mailto: EBJ1 @pge xoml 
Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 10:15 AM 
To: Dietrich, William 
Subject: Lunch 

Bill, I am stuck in an ERRA hearing that I was not originally planning to attend. Unfortunately, I don't think I can 
leave. Can we rechedule? Sorry for the last minute notice this issue emerged this morning. Erik 
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